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From: Kay Flynn CONFIRMED 
To: Calvin Favors, Lee Fordham 
Subject: fwd: 990297-TP 

=c=NOTE==•••••• ••••• ••4/09/99••8:32am•• 
CC : Blanca Bayo, Carol Purvis 

Is this docket an amendment to 
interconnection, unbundling, and resale 
agreement, or is it an amendment to an 
i nter connection agreement? 

We have it t i tled i n CMS as amendment 
to interconnection agreement, but it is 
included in a "batch• recommendation 
with amendments to interconnection, 
unbundling, and resale agreements. 

Please advise, so we can show it 
correctly on agenda and vote sheet, and 
also change CMS if necessary! 

Thanks. Kay 

Fwd=by : =Calvin- Favors• 4/09/99• •8:38am•• 
Fwd to : Kay Flynn, Lee Fordham 
... . . . . . .. .. . .. .. . ...... ' ............. . 
This docket is an amendment to an 
interconnection, unbundling and resale 
agreement as shown on the consent 
recommendat ion. Also note that the 
name of t he company is MGC 
Communi cations, Inc. and not MCG. I 
verified this with the paperwork from 
BellSout h and the existing agreement 
between the companies as listed in case 
management. 

Thanks 

Fwd=by: =Kay=Flynn===•=4/09/99••8:4lam•• 
Fwd to: Calvin Favor s 
CC : Linda Williams 

Okay . Thanks . We'll correct the titl e 
(including name) in CMS . 

Linda, please print and correct . 
Thanks. Kay 
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